ALASKA STATE LEGQ SLATURE
HOUSE HEALTH, EDUCATI ON AND SOCI AL SERVI CES STANDI NG COW TTEE
February 23, 2008
9:04 a.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representati ve Peggy W1l son, Chair

Represent ati ve Bob Roses, Vice Chair
Representati ve Wes Kel |l er

Representative Paul Seaton

Representati ve Sharon Ci ssnha

Representative Berta Gardner (via tel econference)

VEVMBERS ABSENT
Representati ve Anna Faircl ough
COWM TTEE CALENDAR

HOUSE BI LL NO. 337

"An Act establishing the Al aska Health Care Conm ssion and the
Al aska health care information office; relating to health care
planning and information; repealing the certificate of need
program for certain health care facilities and relating to the
repeal ; annul | i ng certain regul ati ons required for
i npl enentation of the certificate of need program for certain
health care facilities; and providing for an effective date."

- HEARD AND HELD

HOUSE BI LL NO. 345

"An Act anending the certificate of need requirenents to exclude
expenditures for diagnostic imaging equipnent in certain
ci rcumnst ances. "

- HEARD AND HELD
PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON
BILL: HB 337

SHORT TI TLE: HEALTH CARE: PLAN COWM SSI ON/ FACI LI TI ES
SPONSCR(s) : RULES BY REQUEST OF THE GOVERNOR

01/ 22/ 08 (H READ THE FIRST TIME - REFERRALS
01/ 22/ 08 (H) HES, FIN
01/ 24/ 08 (H) HES AT 3:00 PM CAPI TOL 106

HOUSE HES COWM TTEE -1- February 23, 2008



01/ 24/ 08
01/ 24/ 08
01/ 31/ 08
01/ 31/ 08

NN AN N

01/ 31/ 08
02/ 09/ 08
02/ 09/ 08
02/ 09/ 08
02/ 19/ 08
02/ 19/ 08
02/ 19/ 08
02/ 23/ 08

I T

NN AN NN NN

BILL: HB 345

Heard & Hel d

M NUTE( HES)

HES AT 3: 00 PM CAPI TOL 106
Heard & Hel d -- Assi gned
Subcomm tt ee

M NUTE( HES)

HES AT 9: 00 AM CAPI TOL 106
Heard & Hel d

M NUTE( HES)

HES AT 3:00 PM CAPI TOL 106
Heard & Hel d

M NUTE( HES)

HES AT 9: 00 AM CAPI TOL 106

SHORT TI TLE: MEDI CAL FACI LI TY CERTI FI CATE OF NEED
SPONSOR(s): REPRESENTATI VE(s) KELLY

01/ 30/ 08 (H)
01/ 30/ 08 (H)
02/ 09/ 08 (H)
02/ 09/ 08 (H)
02/ 09/ 08 (H)
02/ 19/ 08 (H)
02/ 19/ 08 (H)
02/ 19/ 08 (H)
02/ 23/ 08 (H)

W TNESS REG STER

EVELYN MOON
Fai r banks, Al aska

READ THE FI RST Tl ME - REFERRALS
HES, FI N

HES AT 9: 00 AM CAPI TOL 106
Heard & Hel d

M NUTE( HES)

HES AT 3:00 PM CAPI TOL 106
Heard & Hel d

M NUTE( HES)

HES AT 9: 00 AM CAPI TOL 106

to

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified during the hearing on HB 337 and

HB 345.

LI NDA GARCI A, Physi ci an
Fai r banks, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified during the hearing on HB 337 and

HB 345.

CARONE STURM
Fai r banks, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Testified on her own behalf, in support of

HB 337.

CHRI STI NE SCUTH
Fai r banks, Al aska

HOUSE HES COW TTEE

-2- February 23, 2008



PCSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Testified during the hearing on HB 337 and
HB 345.

Rl CHARD COBDEN, M D.

Fai r banks, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Answer ed questions during the hearing on HB
337 and HB 345.

DOUG | SAACSON, WMayor

City of North Pole

North Pol e, Al aska

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Testified during the hearing on HB 337 and
HB 337.

GREG M LLES, Physical Therapi st

Fai r banks, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified as an individual in support of HB
345.

JI LL THORVALD

Fai r banks, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified during the hearing on HB 337 and
HB 345.

JEANNI E LONG

Fai r banks, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified during the hearing on HB 337 and
HB 345.

STACI E KRALY

Chi ef Assistant Attorney Ceneral

Human Servi ces Section

Cvil Division

Departnent of Law

Juneau, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Answer ed questions during the hearing on HB
337 and HB 345.

JAY BUTLER, M D.; Chief Medical Oficer

O fice of the Conm ssioner

Department of Health & Social Services (DHSS)

Anchor age, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Answer ed questions during the hearing on HB
337 and HB 345.

KARLEEN JACKSON, Comm ssi oner
Department of Health & Social Services (DHSS)

HOUSE HES COWM TTEE - 3- February 23, 2008



Juneau, Al aska
POSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Answered questions during the hearing on HB
337 and HB 345.

DERECK M LLER, Staff

to Representative Mke Kelly

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Answer ed questions during the hearing on HB
337 and HB 345.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

CHAI R PEGGY W LSON call ed the House Health, Education and Socia
Services Standing Conmittee neeting to order at 9:04:13 AM
Representati ves Kel | er, Roses, Seat on, Gar dner (via
tel econference), and Wl son were present at the call to order.

HB 337- HEALTH CARE: PLAN COWM SSI OV FACI LI TI ES
HB 345- MEDI CAL FACI LI TY CERTI FI CATE OF NEED

9: 05: 28 AM

CHAI R WLSON announced that the only order of business would be
HOUSE BILL NO 337, "An Act establishing the Alaska Health Care
Conmission and the Alaska health <care information office;
relating to health care planning and information; repealing the
certificate of need program for certain health care facilities
and relating to the repeal; annulling certain regulations
required for inplenmentation of the certificate of need program
for certain health <care facilities; and providing for an
effective date”" and HOUSE BILL NO 345, "An Act anending the
certificate of need requirenents to exclude expenditures for
di agnostic imagi ng equi pnment in certain circunstances."”

9:07:11 AM

CHAIR WLSON informed the commttee that she has re-opened
public testinmony on HB 337 and HB 345 to those who have not
previously testified.

9:07:42 AM
EVELYN MOON said that she would like to see the certificate of
need (CON) program repealed in order to allow additiona

surgical options for the Fairbanks area. She related her
personal story of nedical care and expressed her hope that

HOUSE HES COWM TTEE - 4- February 23, 2008



politics would be put aside in order to provide nore diverse
medi cal choi ces in Fairbanks.

9:10: 05 AM

REPRESENTATI VE GARDNER inquired as to whether the clinic at
whi ch Ms. Moon received treatnment is operating at full capacity.

M5. MOON answered that she is on a waiting list for a surgica
procedure that could be perfornmed at Fairbanks Menorial Hospital
if her doctor had operating privileges there.

9:11: 30 AM

LINDA GARCIA, Physician, informed the conmittee that the
difficulty with recruiting physicians to Fairbanks is due to the

l[imted choices for enploynent. It is expensive to relocate to
Fai rbanks and risky to enter a nedical system in which all
medical facilities are financially Iinked. Dr. Garcia stated
that the renoval of the CON will allow nore young physicians to

be attracted to Fai rbanks and open private practices there.
9:13: 20 AM

CARONE STURM stated that she is a nother, a business owner, and
a third generation Fairbanksan. She expressed her support of HB
337 and said that the existing CON |law creates a barrier for
many health care providers and Alaska citizens. Ms. Sturm
expressed her hope that legislators will take special care to
hear the problens of constituents, patients, and consuners of
health care, that are due to physicians |eaving and not having
hospital privileges. She opined that conpetition is vital for a
community the size of Fairbanks and she urged the conmittee's
support for HB 337.

9:16: 05 AM

REPRESENTATI VE GARDNER asked for the actual nunbers  of
physi ci ans | eaving Fairbanks. She also inquired as to whether
the problem could be solved if Fairbanks Menorial Hospital
al l owed hospital privileges to all qualified doctors.

M5. STURM expressed her belief that there is a five percent to
Six percent attrition rate of physicians. Her concern is the
trend of increased attrition and difficulties with recruitnent.
Regarding the extension of privileges, she opined that the
probl em woul d continue because of the need of specialists. In

HOUSE HES COWM TTEE - 5- February 23, 2008



further response, she said that she has wtnessed repeated
accounts in which physicians have closed practices and residents
are unable to find a specialist in Fairbanks.

9:19: 14 AM

REPRESENTATIVE GARDNER reminded the committee that many
physi cians are retiring.

MS. STURM added that for that reason there is a need to nake the
environment attractive and conpetitive for new physicians.

9:20:18 AM

CHAIR WLSON stated that many areas of the state do not have
access to physicians. She said that there are many other
reasons for the shortage of doctors, such as the physical and
econonic environnent in Al aska. In fact, there is no proof
that the CON law is the problem and she enphasized the
commttee's need for facts, and not assunptions.

9:22:30 AM

CHRI STI NE SCUTH said that she has had to travel to Anchorage for
medi cal procedures. Her main concern is that there is a need
for conpetition because the status of a nonprofit, 1like

Fai rbanks Menorial Hospital, creates a hold on the conmunity.
She opined that CON legislation is archaic and detrinental to
the well being of Alaskans by not treating the health care
industry like any other industry that can bring jobs to Al aska.
This legislation is stopping industrial growth in Fairbanks, she
sai d.

9:25:41 AM

RI CHARD COBDEN, M D., responded to Representative Gardner's
guesti on. He said that Fairbanks Menorial Hospital has eighty-
five physicians on staff, and has lost six in the |ast year and
two during the prior year. The positions lost were: two
urol ogists, three internal nedicine doctors, two orthopedists,

and one general surgeon. One position has been tenporarily
filled. He further explained that there are five new
applications to fill tenporary | ocumtenens positions.

9:27.34 AM

HOUSE HES COWM TTEE - 6- February 23, 2008



REPRESENTATI VE SEATON clarified that the previous testinony was
specific to Fairbanks Menorial Hospital.

9:29:28 AM

DOUG | SAACSON, Mayor, City of North Pole, informed the commttee
that his community of North Pole is near Fairbanks and is an
area of population growmh with an aging popul ation. He reported
that there is interest in opening a needed 100 bed nursing honme
facility in the borough; however, as the mayor, he is concerned
that the present systemrestricts the ability of certain groups
to open facilities in North Pole. M. Isaacson said that he
understands the needs of the hospital, but there should also be
a way in which to expand physician's facilities to the 30,000
citizens of the North Pole area. He opined that a group with a
good business plan should be able to nake investnents w thout
the restrictions of CON |aws. In conclusion, M. |saacson
poi nted out that KMD Services & Consulting disclosed that there
were no patient consumer groups represented in its denographic
study that was done for the state.

9: 33: 23 AM

GREG M LLES, Physical Therapist, inforned the commttee that
over the course of tinme, free enterprise has been stifled; there
are no outpatient surgery centers in Fairbanks. He stated that
the smaller community of Wasilla has a surgery center, but there
are no other options in Interior Alaska. M. MIlles stated that
health care in the Interior is conprom sed.

9:35:19 AM

JILL THORVALD infornmed the commttee that she is the executive
director for a nedical clinic in Fairbanks. She spoke of the
concept of charity and said that her clinic treats everyone who
enters; in fact, it wote off over $100,000 alone |ast year. She
opined that the hospital is extrenely vital to the comunity;

however, she supports the governor's |legislation because
bringing a surgery center to Fairbanks would create nore
business for the |l|ocal hospital. Furthernore, the hospital

provi des services that residents can not do w thout.
9: 37: 07 AM
REPRESENTATI VE GARDNER asked for an explanation of how nore

physicians and nore nedical facilities would create nore
busi ness.

HOUSE HES COWM TTEE -7- February 23, 2008



M5. THORVALD explained that every health care provider relies
in some way, on services that can only be provided at the
hospi t al

9:37:56 AM

REPRESENTATI VE GARDNER stated that the rationale behind CON is
partly that if there is excess capacity for nedical services it
will be filled.

M5. THORVALD further explained that nmany patients are going out

of town or out of state for services. Surgery centers wll
bring nore providers and nore services wll be needed; thus,
there will be an increase of services that the hospital wll
provi de.

9:39: 04 AM

REPRESENTATI VE GARDNER said that she remains puzzled about why
nmore services will be needed.

M5. THORVALD gave the exanple of a specialty clinic that uses
| aboratory, diagnostic, and energency services at the hospital
She opined that the elimnation of CON would create a better
envi ronnment and encourage specialty physicians to enter the
mar ket .

9:40: 25 AM

JEANNIE LONG stated that she recently had an arthroscopic
procedure on her knee that cost $15,000, but should have cost
$1,500. She opined that there should not be a CON [l aw] .

9:41: 07 AM

REPRESENTATI VE GARDNER asked on what M. Long based her cost
esti mat e.

MS. LONG said that the estimate is based on a conversation wth
her surgeon.

9:42: 03 AM

CHAIR WLSON asked for an explanation of the cost of M. Long's
surgery.

HOUSE HES COWM TTEE - 8- February 23, 2008



9:42:18 AM

DR. COBDEN answered that hospital costs are not flexible and
cannot be adjusted down, but costs can be adjusted in private
facilities.

9:43:16 AM

CHAIR WLSON asked for clarification of Dr. Cobden's fees.

DR. COBDEN explained that the average cost for M. Long's
hospital out-patient procedure is $16,000: $5,000 walk in fee
anest hesi a; nedication; nursing; and hidden costs. He opi ned
that in an anbulatory surgery center the cost can average 30
percent to 50 percent |ess.

9:45: 02 AM
Public testinony was cl osed.
9:45:16 AM

CHAIR WLSON announced that the commttee would discuss the
first two sections of HB 337, Version E. She stated that the
committee's charge is to do what is best for Al askans. Chair
Wlson pointed out that Section 1, Version E, allows the
Department of Health & Social Services (DHSS) to establish
health care information on the Internet for consuners. She
called the conmttee's attention to page 1, line 8, that states
the "departnent may", and to the addition of "AS 18.09" on page
1, line 7.

9:49: 47 AM

REPRESENTATI VE GARDNER opi ned that Section 1 is sinply including
the health care conm ssion as one of the tools that the DHSS can

use to acconplish the goals listed in the paragraphs that
foll ow.
9:50: 27 AM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON noted that, under this section, the bil

is not adding a health care conm ssion, but rather the statew de
heal th pl an based on t he heal t h care conmi ssion's
recommendat i ons. Furthernore, he said that it seens that a
separate statewide health plan is to be adopted as indicated on

HOUSE HES COWM TTEE - 9- February 23, 2008



page 2, line 6, subparagraph (A). Representati ve Seat on opi ned
that the bill allows the DHSS to create a public health plan and
add a statew de health plan.

9:51: 20 AM

CHAIR WLSON clarified that, with the addition of the health
care conm ssion, the DHSS may take the advice of the conmm ssion.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON agreed. He then stated that he was unsure
of the difference between a statewi de health plan and the public
health plans and formal policies that are identified in
subpar agraph (B).

9:52: 06 AM

STACIE KRALY, Chief Assistant Attorney GCeneral, Human Services
Section, Civil D vision, Departnent of Law, stated that the
amendnent creates the ability of the state to adopt a statew de
health plan, iif recomended by the health care conm ssion
created in Section 4 of the bill. She expressed her

understanding that the statewide plan wuld be a nore
conprehensive state health plan for all purposes, as conpared
with a public health plan would be limted to public health
i ssues that are the specific duties of the DHSS.

9:52:54 AM

JAY BUTLER, MD.; Chief Medical Oficer, Ofice of the
Comm ssioner, Departnent of Health & Social Services (DHSS),
described the statew de health plan as a plan to take care of
the individual citizens in the state. He further explained that
the public health plan addresses how to take care of the
popul ati on.

9:53:40 AM

REPRESENTATI VE Cl SSNA asked whet her the |egislation incorporates
what already exists in regard to a conprehensive plan that has
not been devel oped due to the lack of a health care comm ssion.

DR. BUTLER advised that his interpretation is that it is in
addition to what has already been done with the public health
I aw.

M5. KRALY stated that the DHSS has been working on conprehensive
issues, related to the provision of health care, but has not

HOUSE HES COWM TTEE -10- February 23, 2008



devel oped a conprehensive statewide health plan in many years
She explained that there are many reports issued by DHSS, but
they do not conprise a state health plan; all of the prograns
need to be synthesized into one statew de program

DR. BUTLER gave an exanple of a public health plan, Healthy
Al askans 2010, but noted that it does not address the issues of
provi ding access to and coverage for health care to individua
Al askans.

9:56: 30 AM

REPRESENTATI VE Cl SSNA observed that the conmission pulls it al

t oget her. She then stated that public health is probably the
nost devel oped policy and this |egislation addresses the recent
t echnol ogi cal phase. State costs are increasing, in part
because of technol ogy, which has not been sufficiently studied.
She noted that her constituents need and want primary and
preventative care and she expressed concern that the |egislature
is focused on advanced care. Representative Cissna urged the
committee to make sure that prevention is addressed.

10: 00: 00 AM

CHAIR WLSON suggested reviewing the legislation to find an
appropriate area where that can be addressed, perhaps on page 2,
subparagraph "(B)", or on page 5, where the duties of the
comm ssion are item zed. Her goal is to decrease the cost of
health care in Al aska, which has been acconplished in other
states by establishing expected standards of care acconpani ed by
a set of presenting synptons. This procedure would save the
cost of extra services and would result in cost savings overall

Chair WIson urged the conmttee to consider instructing the
health care comm ssion, or the DHSS, to devel op these standards.

10: 03: 23 AM

REPRESENTATI VE KELLER agreed and added his support for an
efficient conm ssion.

10: 03: 44 AM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON cautioned that a set standard of care nay
nmean that a Bush doctor will be required to conply; rural Al aska
may face a different standard because of the |ack of services.
He would not want to say that the standard of care in a hospita

HOUSE HES COWM TTEE -11- February 23, 2008



would be different than in a single-physician facility in
anot her area.

CHAIR WLSON opined that the provider wll make the fina
decision and the standard of care would be used for a nornal
case.

10: 05: 57 AM

REPRESENTATI VE CI SSNA suggested that testinony from physicians
and insurance representatives wuld be good to hear on this
matter.

CHAIR WLSON advised that the commssion itself would have to
deternm ne what expert testinobny was necessary.

10: 07: 09 AM

REPRESENTATI VE ROSES stated his preference is to not refer to a
standard of <care, but rather to the proper protocols for
procedures, diagnostics, or further testing.

10: 07: 55 AM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON expressed his hope that any anendnent on
this subject wll specify that the standards expire if not
updated in a specific tineframe. |In addition, he cautioned that
the requirenent of certain procedures wll I ncrease the
liability of a rural doctor; the intent nust be clear to the
conmi ssion that not everyone has to go to Anchorage in order for
the doctor to follow the standard of care.

CHAIR WLSON suggested that the termnology could be "best
practices.”

10: 09: 40 AM

REPRESENTATI VE GARDNER observed that insurance conpanies do what
is being suggested in the "preapproval process.” This process
el i m nat es unnecessary testing, but there is also a risk because
i nsurance conpani es are maeki ng nedi cal deci si ons.

10: 10: 48 AM

REPRESENTATI VE ROSES enphasi zed that he does not want insurance
conpanies to nmeke decisions with regard to protocols and care
practices because they are the noney nmanagers.

HOUSE HES COWM TTEE -12- February 23, 2008



REPRESENTATI VE GARDNER agreed and said that physicians need to
use their best judgnent.

REPRESENTATI VE ROSES explained that his concern with protoco
is that with nore testing there is a greater chance for false
positives and unnecessary procedures. He referred to a Utah
study that was done on the basis of mtigating the extrene
increases in liability insurance. This study showed that, by
approaching cases strictly from a nedical perspective, t he
anount of nmalpractice insurance, the nunber of lawsuits, the
nunber of false positives, and the nunber of deaths in
hospital s, was reduced. He agreed with Representative Gardner
t hat i nsurance conpani es shoul d not be maki ng nedi cal deci sions.

10: 13: 33 AM

CHAIR WLSON called the comrittee's attention to the definitions
on page 3, and page 8, and noted that there have been
recommendations to inprove the definition of "health care
facility” in order to prevent litigation.

10: 14: 49 AM

REPRESENTATI VE ROSES expressed his intent to nove forward to
create a better environment with clearer understandings and if
that mtigates future lawsuits, so be it. He referred to the
recomendations indicated by the KMD Services & Consulting study
in which the mmjority of the participants articulated that
clearer definitions in statute were needed for the follow ng
anbul atory surgery centers; physician's office exenptions;
"excessive"; and "need." It was also suggested that the bil
conply with Medicare guidelines.

10:16: 32 AM

M5. KRALY agreed and added that there needs to be conplete and
accurate definitions for all facilities listed in the statute

She pointed out that there are technical difficulties wth
Version E to which the departnment has anendnents. She opi ned
that the legislature should use the negotiated rul enmaking
process as a starting point for the definitions, such as "a
physician's office." Ms. Kraly said that she would have to
review the federal Medicare guidelines and definitions for
possi bl e use; furthernore, these guidelines nmust be placed in
statute rather than in regul ation.

HOUSE HES COWM TTEE -13- February 23, 2008



10: 19: 18 AM

REPRESENTATI VE GARDNER asked whether HB 337 is the place where
the definitions should be put in statute.

MS. KRALY answered that the definitions should be included if
the bill contains a CON conponent.

10: 19: 44 AM

REPRESENTATI VE ROSES observed that it appears that the mgjority
of the problens lie in the lack of clear definitions. For
exanple, there is also the question of defining what is neant by
the population in an area and whether mlitary bases are
i ncl uded.

10: 20: 58 AM

CHAIR WLSON commented that the mlitary has its own physicians
and hospitals.

M5. KRALY concurred and stated that it is appropriate for the
|l egislature to define what population neans in order to
determ ne current capacity, future need, the possible inclusion
of outlying areas, rural areas, and the possible exclusion of
mlitary and Indian Health Services conponents.

10: 22: 20 AM

REPRESENTATI VE ROSES pointed out that those with the TRICARE
Mlitary Health System do have the ability to go anywhere;
however, not all physicians accept TRI CARE i nsurance.

10: 22: 44 AM

REPRESENTATI VE CI SSNA noted the inportance of the conm ssion
being updated on local issues in Al aska. She related that
during her wvisit to Akutan she noticed that the conmmunity
preferred health providers of the sane gender

10: 24: 14 AM

REPRESENTATI VE GARDNER asked whether page 2, paragraph (9),
addresses Representative Cissna's desire for preventative
nmeasur es.

REPRESENTATI VE Cl SSNA sai d yes.

HOUSE HES COWM TTEE -14- February 23, 2008



DR. BUTLER added that the discussion should also include the
fact that prevention is the way to balance the increased costs
of technol ogy and nedi cati on.

10: 25: 39 AM
REPRESENTATIVE CISSNA referred to the part of the bill that
relates to statewide wupdates from throughout Al aska. For

exanple, the need for area-by-area updates on popul ation health
needs and any changes to a community due to the influx of new
i ndustry.

CHAIR WLSON clarified that these are changes in denographics.

10: 27: 24 AM

REPRESENTATI VE ROSES advised that the conmmttee may want to
include in the definitions a nobile or portable facility; for
exanpl e, the nobile mamobgram van

10: 28: 12 AM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON called the conmmttee's attention to page
3, line 17 through 19, that establishes the purposes of the
health care conm ssion. He expressed his desire to assure that
the conmittee is not discussing legislative intent beyond the
purposes that are specified in paragraphs (1) and (2). If so,
there is a need to include the additional purposes in the bill.

10: 29: 18 AM

REPRESENTATI VE GARDNER asked whether it is appropriate for the
commttee to review HB 407 due to its parallels wwth HB 337

CHAI R W LSON announced that the conmttee will hear HB 403 prior
to its final consideration of HB 337. She said that it is her
intention to consolidate all three pieces of legislation and
urged the commttee to review HB 407 before the hearing.

10: 30: 55 AM

REPRESENTATI VE KELLER opined that it is the commttee's job to
establish a quality comm ssion to nake recomendations to DHSS
He warned that detailed decisions on the charge of the
commssion will not lead to the obvious problem before the
commttee, and that is whether to repeal CON

HOUSE HES COWM TTEE - 15- February 23, 2008



10: 32: 22 AM

REPRESENTATIVE CISSNA related that her staff has reconciled
parts of CSHB 337, Version E, and HB 407.

CHAIR WLSON stated that there are copies of that in the
conmi ttee packet. She then opined that the commttee needs to
review the conposition of the conmssion and determ ne what
Al askans and the legislature will accept. She pointed out that
the bill establishes a comm ssion appointed by the conm ssioner,
and thereby, influenced by the governor. Chair WIson expressed
the need for legislators to be part of the conmm ssion, simlar
to the appointees on the Joint Legislative Education Funding
Task For ce.

10: 35: 13 AM

REPRESENTATI VE GARDNER noted her agreenment and added that the
governor's proposal includes conm ssioners and their designees
that certainly have a role in the process, but do not have to
sit on the comm ssion.

10: 35: 51 AM

REPRESENTATIVE ROSES affirmed that the Joint Legi sl ative
Educati on Fundi ng Task Force was a |legislative task force; thus,
the inclusion of |legislative nenbers. He opined that the
comi ssion should have |less legislative participation; however,
the current |ist sounds like a cabinet neeting. Representati ve
Roses recommended that there should be representatives from the
health care industry, the insurance industry, and consumers.

10: 37: 05 AM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON agreed that the legislative task force had
a legislative purpose to develop legislation, which is not the
duty of the comm ssion. He expressed his hope that the nenbers
of the comm ssion are know edgeable, in regard to achieving the
duties of the conm ssion, such as rural and urban health care
provi ders, and consuners.

10: 38: 44 AM

REPRESENTATI VE KELLER supported the way the commssion is
presented in HB 337. He warned of the danger of having all of
t he stakehol ders represented and said that this will result in a

HOUSE HES COWM TTEE - 16- February 23, 2008



probl em in rmaking decisions. Representative Keller suggested
conpiling a list of expert wtnesses, but opined that the
proposed comm ssion [consists of] comm ssioners, departnent
heads, and six public enpl oyees who do represent the state.

10: 40: 11 AM

REPRESENTATI VE Cl SSNA conmented on the avail abl e benchmarks t hat
conpare Alaska with the rest of the nation in terns of health
care costs and conditions. She pointed out that Al aska is at
the top of nunerous negative health care indicators which |ead
to the assunption that there is a need for [participation] by a
broad group of stakehol ders. If insurance representatives and
consuners are left out, there are holes that cost in the end.
She explained that the negative indicators support a change in
policy and legislative work would need to be included in order
to understand why and how to begin changes. Representati ve
Cissna advised that |egislators on the comrission will provide a
br oader view.

10: 43: 05 AM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON conmented on the conposition of the
conmi ssi on. He stated that on page 4, line 5, there is no
diversity specified for the six public nmenbers and suggested
that the DHSS could cone forward with specifics on how to ensure
representation from all areas of the state and Native and
federal health care systens.

10: 44: 22 AM

REPRESENTATI VE ROSES stressed that it is inportant to specify
that the small business representation should not conme from
t hose who provide nedical services.

10: 45: 17 AM

CHAIR WLSON asked the commttee to consider the contradiction
regardi ng conm ssion staff on page 4, line 22, that states that
“"the departnent may" wth Iline 23, that states that "the
conmmi ssion shall."

10: 46: 01 AM

REPRESENTATI VE KELLER suggested that individual |egislators
could assign staff to assist the comm ssion and provide a link
bet ween | egislators and the conm ssi on.

HOUSE HES COWM TTEE -17- February 23, 2008



10: 46: 54 AM

CHAIR WLSON referred to page 4, line 30, that states the
duties of the conm ssion and suggested that this could be a
| ocation to insert "best practices" or "protocols." She then
referred to page 5, line 22, and asked for the standard anount
of per diemallowed for a comm ssion.

M5. KRALY responded that she will provide that information. She
assuned that the per diem would be simlar to the state rate
that is about $60 per day for food.

10: 48: 07 AM

REPRESENTATI VE = SEATON advised that there are different
conmi ssion rates of per diem

10: 48: 31 AM

CHAIR WLSON turned to page 5, line 26, that establishes the
Al aska health care information office in the DHSS. She then
asked whether a person would be hired, or a DHSS enployee
assigned, to staff the office.

DR. BUTLER answered that the fiscal note includes staff to
operate the information office. In further response to a
question, he said that there will be tw staff nenbers.

10: 49: 24 AM

REPRESENTATI VE ClI SSNA recal | ed previous discussion that sone of
Al aska does not have access to the Internet, yet there is often
a connection available through a satellite phone. She related
that there is an effort by the United WAy in Anchorage to nmake a
heal th care phone connection by calling 211, and it is inportant
for the state to cooperate and use overlapping information.
Representative G ssna brought up the possibility that the state
could make sure that the 211 phone nunber s available
t hroughout the state, just as is 911 for energencies.

10: 51: 18 AM

DR. BUTLER expressed his concern that the addition of a
different nediumto the project increases costs. He opined that
the satellite connection is an excellent goal, but providing all
of the health care information via tel ephone would be difficult

HOUSE HES COWM TTEE - 18- February 23, 2008



due to the large anpbunt of information. Dr. Butler suggested
that this could be an issue explored by the commttee.

10: 52: 22 AM

CHAIR WLSON said that Al aska has better Internet access than
any ot her state.

10: 52: 40 AM

REPRESENTATI VE Cl SSNA enphasized that United Way has already
invested noney and time into the 211 technol ogy and an overl ap,
by the state, with that work will save noney and duplication of
heal th costs.

10: 53: 40 AM

CHAIR WLSON agreed that the conmttee nmay want to review what
United Way is doing. She observed that the Al aska health care
information office will be on the Internet and wll provide
heal th care provider costs for consuners across the state.

DR. BUTLER stated that there are two nmjor conponents to the
health information office: information on health care and
information on prevention neasures and personal responsibility
for good health. He described the Mchigan chief nedica

officer's website that starts with information on how to
i nprove physical activity, diet, and information on specific
di seases. I n additi on, there will be consuner information that

will focus on health care and facilities.

10: 56: 32 AM

REPRESENTATI VE KELLER expressed his interest in tightening the
| anguage to include the actual costs of specific procedures.

CHAIR WLSON re-stated the need to know each individua
provi ders' charge.

REPRESENTATI VE KELLER added that hospitals also have negoti ated
contracts for the reinbursenent of procedures.

10: 58: 21 AM

REPRESENTATI VE GARDNER asked whether the state has a solid cost
estimate for the health care informati on dat abase and sof t war e.

HOUSE HES COWM TTEE -19- February 23, 2008



DR. BUTLER affirned that he has received a round figure estinate
of $200,000 for «conpiling the data that 1is already being
col | ect ed. This estimate includes posting the data and
mai ntaining the web site; he acknow edged that costs in Al aska
may differ fromthose in other states.

REPRESENTATI VE GARDNER suggested providing the information
increnentally as it beconmes avail abl e.

DR. BUTLER agreed, and added that the DHSS does already coll ect
hospital discharge data including |ength of stay, total charges,
di agnosi s, basic patient denographics, and discharge status.
Currently, the database does not include charges by specific
services and procedures; however, that data could be added al ong
wi th energency room and hospital out-patient visits.

11: 02: 00 AM

REPRESENTATI VE ROSES asked whether insurance conpanies' usual
and customary fees are posted. The consunmer will need to know
what is charged and what is covered in order to shop around.

DR. BUTLER answered that all the data collected at this tinme is
fromthe hospitals, not the insurance payers.

REPRESENTATI VE ROSES expressed his interest in expanding the
reporting.

M5. KRALY pointed out that the prem se of Sec. 18.09.130 was to
work with various departnments to gather and provide information,
i ncl udi ng i nsurance i nformation. She confirmed t hat
establishing the authority to obtain information on insurance
al | omances and coverage is a step in the right direction.

11: 03: 57 AM

REPRESENTATIVE ROSES opined that this information is not
proprietary.

11: 04: 50 AM

CHAIR WLSON recalled that Ms. Kraly said that the commttee
shoul d use the regulatory rul emaki ng authority.

VB. KRALY <clarified that, if there remnins a Ilimted CON

program the DHSS w Il |ook at the negotiated rul emaki ng report
in devel oping definitions for the CON program

HOUSE HES COWM TTEE - 20- February 23, 2008



11: 05: 53 AM

REPRESENTATI VE = SEATON asked whet her customary and usual
Medi care and Medicaid rei nbursenents are public information

DR. BUTLER confirmed that that information could be part of what
i s under discussion.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON observed that there are several sectors;
Medi care and Medi caid, independent insurance, cash payers, and

wor kers' conpensati on. He opined that information should be
from the major insurance providers from the previous year and
relevant to the facility. This may be a consolidation of

i nsurance reporting.

11: 08: 13 AM

CHAIR W LSON announced that there would be a discussion of CON
i ssues and that both bills are before the comittee.

11: 08: 57 AM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked for the source of Anendnent 25G 2.

11: 09: 30 AM

CHAIR WLSON stated that this anmendnent was prepared by the
governor's office to elimnate CON during a two-year transition

M5. KRALY explained that Anmendnent 25G 2 was drafted on behalf
of the governor's office to clarify the certificate of need
conponents of Version E

11:10: 05 AM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked whether the definitions in the
anendnent are to be consi dered.

CHAIR WLSON said yes, and urged the commttee to review the
amendment .

11:11: 34 AM

CHAIR WLSON invited coments on the CON process.

11:11: 46 AM

HOUSE HES COWM TTEE -21- February 23, 2008



REPRESENTATI VE ROSES expressed his desire to study the anmendnent
and to look for an adequate conprom se that wll serve to end
the discussion on CON so that the conmittee can nove on to nore
meani ngf ul topics.

11:13: 01 AM

CHAIR W LSON asked whether the commttee w shed to review her
list of concerns or to review the governor's anmendnent.

11:13: 28 AM

REPRESENTATI VE KELLER reiterated Representative Roses' request
for tinme to revi ew the anmendnent.

11:13: 59 AM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked whether the issues addressed in the
letter dated the twenty-second of February, are also addressed
in the amendnent.

M5. KRALY expressed her understanding that the letter outlines
the core concepts that are included in Anendnent 25G 2. In
addition, there is further information on Representative Kelly's
bill in the letter.

11:15: 12 AM
CHAIR WLSON listed concerns as follows: grandf at hering-in
existing centers; definitions; which entities would still need

CON; the physician ownership percentage of exenpt facilities; no
self-referrals; a change in the anmount of the threshold of
i nvestnent; and | anguage to exenpt all tribal health entities.

11:16: 59 AM

M5. KRALY stated that it was inportant to note that Amendnent
25G2 is a change to Version E, that includes a limted CON
program as opposed to the woriginal bill that conpletely
repeal ed CON | aw. The prem se of the commttee substitute is
that there will be a CON required when building a residential
psychiatric treatnment facility or a nursing facility anywhere in
the state. These exceptions were nade because these facilities
are primarily paid for by federal and state funds. The third
type of facility that is subject to the limted CON programis
any health care facility that would attenpt to conpete in a

HOUSE HES COWM TTEE -22- February 23, 2008



community with a critical access hospital. She noted that a
critical access hospital is designated by the DHSS and
constitutes a small, rural hospital with 25 beds or |ess. MVs.
Kraly explained that page 1, Sec. 2, of the anendnment clearly
identifies that a CON is needed in a critical access hospita
community and that a CON is needed if building a residential
psychiatric treatnment center or a nursing hone.

11: 20: 01 AM

REPRESENTATI VE ROSES asked how the anmendnment would affect a
comunity such as North Pole.

MS. KRALY answered that a 100 bed nursing facility would require
a CON; however, a 100 bed assisted living honme would not require
a CON.

CHAIR WLSON recalled disparate testinony about the population
in North Pol e.

11:21:24 AM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON related his understanding that the North
Pole facility would provide a wde diversity of services
including nursing and assisted living services. He inquired as
to the rationale behind maki ng CON a requirenent for residential
psychiatric treatnment centers and nursing hones.

M5. KRALY explained that for a nursing facility, there are the
facility costs that are considered capital costs by Mdicaid.
The daily rates of residential psychiatric treatnent centers
include the cost of care and capital expenditures. Ther ef or e,
the capital expenditures and the cost of care are all rolled
into the rate.

11: 23: 49 AM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON surm sed that the rate is different based
upon how nuch capital is put into the facility, or whether there
is a blanket rate that includes the operational cost of care and
an anount to support the basic construction and naintenance of
the facility.

M5. KRALY responded that capital costs and expenditures are a
consideration of rates. More inportantly, the cost of care is
fully paid for through the Medicaid program therefore, if there
is a need to generate capacity with regard to Bring the Kids

HOUSE HES COWM TTEE - 23- February 23, 2008



Hone initiative, the state nust consider how the reinbursenent
schene plays into the nunber of beds. She stressed that capital
costs are part of the consideration, although they are not
rolled in.

11: 25: 39 AM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked for a further explanation of the
cost reinbursenent rate and facility capitalization.

11: 27: 20 AM

REPRESENTATI VE KELLER r enar ked:

If we overbuild nursing hones, for exanple, skilled
care nursing hones, | don't see what the downside is,
and | think that may be simlar to what you're asking.

CHAIR WLSON said that the downside would be that there are not
enough nurses to staff them

11: 28: 23 AM

KARLEEN JACKSON, Commi ssioner, Departnment of Health & Soci al
Services (DHSS), explained that nursing homes and residential
psychiatric treatnent centers are useful to keep patients at the
| onest possible level of care, as opposed to the care |level of

surgery centers and hospitals. Nursing hones and residential
psychiatric treatnent centers also have different rates of
rei nbursenent. Conmm ssioner Jackson related that states w thout

general CON laws wusually retain these exceptions and that the
DHSS suggested a two-year repeal.

11:29: 15 AM

REPRESENTATI VE KELLER asked for clarification.

COWM SSI ONER JACKSON r enmar ked:

What we have done now, with the residential
psychiatric treatnment, a, beds in particular, is try
to keep those high end beds under control, through the
CON process. So that we don't overbuild those and so
that we're naking certain that those |ower |evels of
care are avail able, avail abl e instead.

HOUSE HES COWM TTEE - 24- February 23, 2008



11: 30: 04 AM

CHAIR WLSON surm sed that placenent in a nursing home is nore
expensive for the state than honme service by a personal care
ai de.

COWM SSI ONER JACKSON agreed, and added that the DHSS wants to
ensure that it is using the |lowest |evel of care.

11: 30: 23 AM

REPRESENTATI VE Cl SSNA observed that health care is often not a
choice issue when individuals are referred to an institution.
In the case of available bed space in a large institution, there
is a lot of pressure to fill those beds by referrals. She
encouraged the commttee to hear testinony from a variety of
sour ces.

11: 31: 49 AM

M5. KRALY turned to page 2, of Amendnent 25-G concerning the
definition of a "health care facility,” and clarified two
i nportant conponents: exclusions of physician's office, and the
exenption of facilities owed by the federal governnment and the
| ndi an Heal th Service. In addition, under existing statute AS
18.07.111(15), there were two exenptions, a physician's office,
and the Al aska Pioneer Hones; however, the Al aska Pioneer Hones
are now assisted living facilities so that exenption has been
renoved

11: 33: 49 AM

CHAIR W LSON asked for a definition of "acute care hospital."

M5. KRALY said that an acute care hospital is a nmajor facility
that is not a critical access hospital. To clarify, she stated
that a najor hospital that wanted to conpete against a critica
access hospital would need to have a CON.

11: 34: 47 AM

MS. KRALY advised that on page 2, line 25, and through page 3,
line 24, the specific definitions for health care facilities are
listed, as well as what constitutes a physician's office.

11:35:17 AM

HOUSE HES COWM TTEE - 25- February 23, 2008



CHAIR WLSON pointed out the inclusion of "nobile outpatient
facility" on page 3, line 1.

M5. KRALY noted that nany facilities are defined elsewhere in
statute and those definitions were used; however, for facilities
not previously defined, framework |anguage from the negotiated
rul emaki ng report was used.

11: 36: 41 AM

CHAIR WLSON inquired as to the new definitions.

M5. KRALY said that facilities that were not defined under the
previous CON statute are the follow ng: critical access
hospital; independent diagnostic testing facility; internediate
care facility; kidney dialysis; nursing hone; office of private
physi ci ans or dentists; and psychiatric hospital.

11: 38: 41 AM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON pointed out a conflict between the
definition of physician's office on page 2, line 20 and 21, and
the definition on page 3, lines 19 through 21.

M5. KRALY confirmed that the intent is that the definitions
would be the sane to define the individual or group practice
conponent discussed by the negotiated rul emaking report. She
i ndicated that the definitions would be revi ewed.

11: 40: 32 AM

REPRESENTATI VE ROSES clarified that the new definitions could
have been in regulations before, but were not found in statute.
He then asked whether the definitions align with Mdicare
gui del i nes.

M5. KRALY agreed that the definitions could have been in
regul ati on. She said that sone of the definitions contain a
conponent of Medicare | anguage.

REPRESENTATI VE ROSES expressed his concern that the definitions
conport.

MB. KRALY concurred.

11:42:10 AM

HOUSE HES COWM TTEE - 26- February 23, 2008



REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked whet her "anbul atory surgical center”
is incorporated under nobile facilities and whether that would
include a facility traveling in a vessel or on an aircraft.

M5. KRALY confirned that nobile facilities are not included in
the anbulatory surgical center definition, as those are
generally fixed facilities due to the conplexity of the services
provi ded. However, if this service exists, it should be
addr essed.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON opined that this service exists in many
parts of the world and its presence in renote areas of Al aska
shoul d be anti ci pat ed.

11:45: 16 AM

COM SSI ONER JACKSON affirmed that the DHSS can review this
servi ce. She then suggested that the comittee consider
inserting |anguage that will allow the addition of new services
t hat becone avail abl e.

11:45: 52 AM

M5. KRALY called the commttee's attention to page 3, |ine 27,
through page 5, line 26 and advised that this part of the
anendnent is a change from Version E that provides a nore
clearly defined scope of what will be placed in the database on
the web site. This |language provides nore direction and
clarification in an attenpt to be conprehensive, but not
over whel m ng. She offered that the commttee may want to add

addi tional information.

11:47: 20 AM

CHAIR WLSON pointed out that the |anguage specifies that the
dat abase "nust include" all of the information and asked whet her
there should be some flexibility.

M5. KRALY acknow edged that this sane question was brought forth
during the Senate hearing and by Dr. Butler. The issue is the
mandatory, versus discretionary, role about what information
wll be included. The DHSS is assumng that information is
avai lable to be readily downl oaded, and is transferrable for use
on the web. However, it my be advisable to use nore
di scretionary |anguage so information can be reviewed and
withheld if it is deened to be confusing to consuners. I n
addition, the health care office provision needs to be reviewed

HOUSE HES COWM TTEE -27- February 23, 2008



to ensure that it 1is consistent wth the permssive and
mandat ory | anguage. Ms. Kraly assured the conmttee that these
reviews will be conpleted prior to the next hearing.

11: 49: 22 AM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON noted that on page 3, [paragraph] 2, the
list of facilities does not include any private doctor's or
dentist's offices, as those are excluded under the definition of
health care facilities, as well as tribal health organizations
health facilities. He asked whether these exclusions are
i nt ended.

COW SSI ONER JACKSON explained that it is difficult to obtain
the information fromthese facilities; however, if the commttee
w shes to include this information, it can be included wth
addi ti onal cost and tine.

CHAIR WLSON rel ated hearing from soneone in another state that
indicated that perhaps two years is not enough tine to
acconplish the goal. If nmore time is allowed, nore conplete
i nformation could be provided.

11:51:56 AM

COWMM SSI ONER JACKSON suggested that |anguage should be included
t hat allows the commssion to periodically update the
i nformation provided on the Internet.

M5. KRALY stated that the bill contains three conponents of
legislation that are interrelated. She explained that the
concept is, if the CONis replaced with the limted CON program
the health information wll be the "substitute" for the
certificate of review. This concept will replace the process of
facility review with the report to the database. Ther ef or e,

this is the information that is currently being vetted and
controlled through the CON process.

11:53: 37 AM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON referred to the requirenents of the
dat abase and asked whether there is a need for two different
| evels of information. He opined that, if the DHSS is trying to
di ssem nate what facilities are available, but then excludes all
of the physician's and dental offices and the tribal comunity
health care clinics, it seens like it is mssing a big piece of
what the database is there to do. The database is of one |eve

HOUSE HES COWM TTEE - 28- February 23, 2008



for consunmer costs, and sonmething else for the access of nedical
servi ces. Consuners at |least need to know where the services
can be found.

11:55: 39 AM

REPRESENTATI VE ROSES agreed that reporting the I|ocation and
availability of independent health services is not a problem
whereas reporting costs would be a considerable anount of work
that could result in | ess access to health care.

11:56: 46 AM

REPRESENTATI VE CI SSNA agreed that access is a large issue and a
priority goal is getting out the basic information of what may
be available to citizens quite close to hone.

11:57: 46 AM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON expressed his belief that part of the
information in the database that consuners really need to know
is whether physicians take new Medicaid or Medicare patients.
Just that information would be extrenely hel pful to residents.

The conm ttee took an at-ease from11:57 to 11:59 p. m

11: 59: 32 AM

M5. KRALY clarified that in definitions under AS 18.07.111, the
"health care facility" for purposes of certificate of need, also
includes information from assisted living hones; rural health
clinics; urgent care facilities; providers of honme and
communi ty- based wai ver services, and personal care attendants.
This language is a nore broadly stated definition section about
who needs to report financial data.

12: 00: 40 PM

REPRESENTATI VE ROSES asked for clarification of the two-year
concept for the imted CON program

M5. KRALY expl ained that the original change under Version E was
that there would be a |imted CON for the three entities
mentioned previously, wth a sunset provision in tw years;
however, the two-year repeal is not currently included in the

HOUSE HES COWM TTEE - 29- February 23, 2008



anendnent, although the repeal is supported by the governor at
this point.

REPRESENTATI VE ROSES further asked about the partial repeal.

M5. KRALY continued to explain that the additional anmendnent

will address a two-year repeal and a sunset provision for the
three entities affected by the limted CON, critical access
hospi tal s, resi denti al psychiatric treatnent centers, and

nursi ng hones.

12: 02: 15 PM

CHAIR WLSON turned the conmmttee's attention to HB 345. She
then noted that the only change was to add "(f)" on page 2, line
5 through 7, that ensures that facilities that wll affect
critical access hospitals are required to have a CON. She
t hen asked Ms. Kraly to address the new Section 3.

M5. KRALY explained that the current CON statute has a nonetary
threshold of $1,100,050 that is increased by $50,000 each year

to an wultimte limt of $1,500,000. Currently, the basic
consuner price index inflation rate would put the threshold at
$2.1 mllion and the rate of health care inflation would put the

threshold at $7 m i on.

12: 06: 37 PM

REPRESENTATI VE ROSES asked whether there have been issues wth
regard to what is included in the $1 million cost, for exanple,
depreci ati on.

M5. KRALY answered that the current statute under AS 18.07.031
defines expenditures and provides |legislative direction on what
shoul d be included. The statute references the present val ue of
a l|lease and regulations have expanded wupon that. She
acknowl edged that not everything considered in the nonetary
threshold is a true nedical cost.

12: 07: 52 PM

REPRESENTATI VE ROSES further asked whether the anmendnent
di scussed today includes in its $1 mllion threshold the old
regul ations on | ease space and depreci ation.

M5. KRALY responded that the anendnent does not inpact the
definition of expenditure in AS 18.07.031.

HOUSE HES COWM TTEE - 30- February 23, 2008



REPRESENTATI VE ROSES observed that discussion of the inflation
rate of the $1 mllion should include a review of what has
occurred in regulation as to cost, and what the current
st andards are.

12: 09: 32 PM

CHAIR WLSON opined that the largest difference between the
bills is the 50 percent ownership in HB 345 versus 100 percent
ownership in HB 337.

12:10: 08 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON stated that a group practice nay have
physician investors who do not practice in the facility. He
asked for clarification of the governor's bill on that point.

M5. KRALY said that [HB 337] attenpts to maintain a 100 percent
physi ci an owner shi p, whether physician investors practice in the
facility or not; this definition tracks with the Center for
Medi care Services (CM5S) definitions.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked for the reasoning behind the use of
the CMS definition.

M5. KRALY explained that, when the DHSS attenpted to define
imaging facilities the public preferred the CM5 known concepts
However; a legal ruling found that the DHSS could not use CM
definitions because the legislature had not approved the
concept. Witing the core concepts in statute will conport with
t he rul emaki ng conmittee' s suggesti ons.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON further asked for the reasoning behind the
requi renent of 100 percent ownership by physicians, even when
the investors may not be attending. If CVMS allows that, the
bill allows 50 percent.

M5. KRALY asked for the opportunity to provide a nore thoughtful
response and conparison at a later tine.

12:14: 41 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON expressed his appreciation for her later
response on that issue. He then said that HB 345 only deals
with inmaging centers and, due to the testinony from consuners
about the lack of anbulatory outpatient surgery centers, he

HOUSE HES COWM TTEE - 31- February 23, 2008



would like to see anbulatory outpatient surgery centers
addr essed, al so.

12:15: 51 PM

DERECK M LLER, Staff to Representative Mke Kelly, Al aska State
Legi sl ature, opined that many hospitals have existing facilities
that can provide services in a better manner than an inmaging
facility 100 percent owned and operated by a group of
physi ci ans. Hospitals prefer the exenption wthout the CON
process and will not have that opportunity.

12:17: 06 PM

CHAI R WLSON asked whether a grandfather clause would solve the
pr obl em

MR. M LLER said that he is not sure.

CHAIR WLSON surmsed that this proposal has arisen because
hospi tal s have nonopoli es.

12:17: 56 PM

REPRESENTATI VE ROSES opi ned that many physicians will not have
the capacity to nake the large capital investnment required to
start a health center wthout formng a partnership with a
hospi tal . Limting the ownership to 100 percent physician
ownership may prevent new busi nesses; however, this proposal nmay
al so prevent nonopolies from occurring.

12:19: 39 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked for clarification on whether
hospitals can finance, wth physicians, an imging center or
whet her hospitals can have 50 percent physician ownership of a
facility located in a hospital.

MR. MLLER related his understanding that a hospital would be a
mnority partner, up to 50 percent, in the equipnment installed
in the space that is being |leased from the hospital by the
physi ci ans.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON described two different nodels. The first
is a separate inmaging center wth physicians on staff and
outside investors of up to 50 percent. The second nodel is a
hospital wth physicians who may be able to | everage 50 percent

HOUSE HES COWM TTEE - 32- February 23, 2008



ownership in the hospital. He asked whether both nobdels are
all owed by the bill.

MR. MLLER said that he would have to clear that up

12: 21: 44 PM

CHAIR WLSON asked M. MIller to explain Section 4.

12:22:16 PM

MR. M LLER explained that line 23 through 26 is an applicability
clause that attenpts to nove away from pending |awsuits and
equal s | egal |anguage for "grandfathering in."

12: 23: 25 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON referred to the 60,000 population limt
and asked whether exclusions or inclusions for mlitary or
Native health care recipients are a worry.

VR. MLLER said that the I|anguage does not take into
consideration the mlitary population in an area. He further
stated that he would provide that information to the commttee.

12:24: 29 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON further asked whether the sponsor has any
recommendati ons or changes on the net present value and the
duration of that value to determ ne the threshold anount.

MR. MLLER said that, during the drafting of the bill, the $1
mllion threshold was allowed with the understanding that the
$50, 000 escal ator would conti nue. He re-stated his intent to

work with the DOL and the DHSS and to update the commttee on
t he issue.

12:26: 20 PM

REPRESENTATI VE ROSES assured the conmittee that, from the
standpoint of comrercial lending, no one wll neke a |oan
secured by equipnent if the |life of the loan is greater than the
| ease on the facility.

12: 26: 55 PM

HOUSE HES COWM TTEE - 33- February 23, 2008



CHAIR WLSON called for new anendnents to be considered at the
next neeti ng.

12:27:32 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked whether anendnents should address
the basic bill or Amendnent 25-@&2.

12: 27: 55 PM

CHAIR W LSON asked the DHSS to break down Anendnent 25-G& into
i ndi vi dual anendments.

12: 28: 21 PM

REPRESENTATI VE ROSES pr oposed amendi ng t he anendnents.

12:28: 32 PM

CHAI R W LSON gave a deadline for the subm ssion of anmendnents.

12: 28: 44 PM

REPRESENTATI VE Cl SSNA asked whether there would still be further
di scussi on.

CHAI R W LSON sai d yes.
[ HB 337 and HB 345 were hel d over.]

12: 29: 06 PM

ADJ QURNVENT

There being no further business before the commttee, the House
Heal t h, Education and Social Services Standing Comm ttee neeting
was adjourned at 12:29 p.m

HOUSE HES COWM TTEE - 34- February 23, 2008



